

136TH ANNUAL COMMENCEMENT

SIU Arena Southern Illinois University Carbondale Saturday, December 15, 2012 2:00 p.m.

THE UNIVERSITY CHARTER

The origins of Southern Illinois University Carbondale date to "An Act to Establish and Maintain the Southern Illinois Normal University" approved by the Illinois General Assembly on March 9, 1869.

The Act defined the new university's purpose as "to qualify teachers for the common schools of this state by imparting instruction in the art of teaching in all branches of study which pertain to a common school education in the elements of the natural sciences including agricultural chemistry, animal and vegetable physiology, in the fundamental laws of the United States and of the State of Illinois in regard to the rights and duties of citizens and such other studies as the board of education may from time to time prescribe."

It included provisions for appointment of a Board of Trustees. One of the Board's first orders of business under the act would be to "advertise for proposals from localities desiring to secure the location of said Normal University." The Act required the Board to "locate the institution at such point, as shall, all things considered, offer the most advantageous conditions. The land shall be selected south of the Railroad, or within six miles north of said road, passing from St. Louis to Terre Haute known as the Alton and Terre Haute railroad, with a view of obtaining a good supply of water and other conveniences for the use of the institution."

The Act defines how buildings would be constructed as well as procedures for selecting students. It assigned a budget of \$75,000 for construction of buildings and for furnishings.

The University Charter displayed on the stage today was bound by alumna Wendy Hale Davis of Austin, Texas, a bookbinder, artist and musician.

SIU CARBONDALE ADMINISTRATION CHANCELLOR, PROVOST AND VICE CHANCELLORS

•		
Rita Cheng	Kevin D. Bame	J. Kevin Dorsey

Chancellor Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance Provost and Dean, School of Medicine

John W. Nicklow John A. Koropchak James G. Salmo

Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Dean Vice Chancellor for Development and Alumni Relations

ACADEMIC DEANS

Mickey A. Latour Keith B. Wilson Dafna Lemish

Dean, College of Agricultural Sciences

Dean, College of Education

Interim Dean, College of Mass Communication

and Human Services

and Media Arts

Cynthia L. FountaineDean, School of Law

Andy Wang

Dean, College of AppliedJohn J. WarwickLaurie A. AchenbachSciences and ArtsDean, College of EngineeringInterim Dean, College of Science

J. Dennis CraditKimberly Kempf-LeonardAnne Cooper MooreDean, College of BusinessDean, College of Liberal ArtsDean, Library Affairs

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES

John SimmonsEd HightowerMark HinrichsChairVice ChairSecretary

Alton, Illinois Edwardsville, Illinois Shiloh, Illinois

Jesse ClerDavid HamiltonRoger HerrinStudent Trustee, SIUCStudent Trustee, SIUEHarrisburg, IllinoisPenfield, IllinoisParis, Illinois

Penneid, Illinois
Paris, Illinois

Marquita Wiley

Don Lowery

Belleville, Illinois

Makanda, Illinois

PRESIDENT

Glenn Poshard

President 2



Dear Graduates:

On behalf of the entire Southern Illinois University Carbondale community, please accept my heartfelt congratulations on your accomplishments. This — our 136th commencement — is truly a special occasion, one that you will remember throughout your lives.

We appreciate your trust, and that of your families, in the abilities and commitment of our dedicated faculty and staff to help you attain your educational goals. They have shared their time and their expertise to challenge, mentor and encourage you because they are passionate about your success.

Each of you came to campus from different backgrounds and with different perspectives. But you also came here with a desire to learn and to grow. What you found are the academic opportunities that challenged you and inspired you to succeed.

Much like the first day you set foot on campus, today represents yet another beginning. Some of you will embark on a career. Others among you may decide to continue your education. Regardless of the path you choose, be confident that the skills you have learned, combined with your talent, resourcefulness and perseverance, will create a future of unlimited possibilities.

You are joining a 235,000-member network of fellow alumni whose many positive experiences here shaped their future. I hope you will continue to serve as a goodwill ambassador for your University.

Enjoy this moment, and celebrate with family and friends. You have earned it!

My best wishes for continued success.

Sincerely,

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

ACADEMIC REGALIA

Academic regalia worn by faculty during commencement is based on attire from the 12th- and 13th-century universities. Academic dress and accouterments of this type have been used in the United States since colonial times. To maintain tradition and the conformity of academic symbols, little has changed in the symbolism of pattern and color since the Middle Ages. In 1895 an intercollegiate commission in the U.S. adopted a standardized code for the use of academic gowns, hoods, and caps, which included regulating the cut, style, and materials of gowns. In addition, colors, which were to represent the different fields of learning, were prescribed. Over the years, only minor revisions have been made to the code, which is followed by the majority of colleges and universities in America, including Southern Illinois University Carbondale.

GOWNS

The bachelor's gown is a comparatively simple style that falls in straight lines from an elaborate yoke and has pointed sleeves. The master's gown is similar to the bachelor's except for its peculiar arrangement of the long sleeves with square ends that hang below the elbow. The doctor's gown is elaborate, full-cut and flowing, and is distinguished by velvet panels down the front and around the neck and by three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves.

HOODS

Historically, the academic hood was literally a garment to protect the wearer from foul weather. Today, it is the identifying symbol of the degree and the length indicates which degree it represents: three and a half feet for the master's and four feet for the doctoral degree. Hoods are lined with the official color of the college or university conferring the degree. The color of trimming identifies the major field of learning: Maize for Agriculture, Orange for Applied Sciences and Arts, Brown for Architecture, Drab for Business, Light Blue for Education, Orange for Engineering, Brown for Fine Arts, Purple for Law, White for Liberal Arts, Blue for Mass Communication and Media Arts, Pink for Music, Dark Blue for Philosophy, Peacock Blue for Public Administration, Salmon for Public Health, Gold for Science, and Citron for Social Work.

CAPS AND TASSELS

The mortar board is the cap generally worn with academic regalia. A long tassel is fastened to the middle point on the top of the cap. The tassel is usually the color appropriate to the subject. There is no general rule on the position of the tassel on the mortar board. However, numerous institutions have adopted a practice of requiring candidates for degrees to wear the tassels on the right front side before degrees are conferred and to shift them to the left side when the degrees are awarded to them.

Agricultural Sciences, Maize
Applied Sciences and Arts, Orange
Business, Drab
Education & Human Services, Light Blue
Engineering, Orange
Liberal Arts, White
Mass Communication and Media Arts, Blue
Social Work, Citron
Science, Gold
Masters, Black
PhD, Gold
JD, Purple

STOLE OF GRATITUDE

Southern Illinois University Carbondale has incorporated the custom of the Stole of Gratitude with the 2012 commencement ceremony. This custom offers an opportunity for graduates to pay thanks to anyone who has helped them attend or excel in college. This stole is worn during the commencement ceremony or at another occasion where a presentation is appropriate. After the ceremony, the new graduate presents the Stole of Gratitude to someone who provided extraordinary help or support.

GONFALONS

Another symbol used in commencement is the gonfalon. The gonfalon is a flag or banner that hangs from a crosspiece or frame. It originated in the medieval states of Italy as an ensign of state or office. The gonfalon is used in the Southern Illinois University Carbondale ceremony to designate the various colleges and schools of the institution. In the ceremony, the gonfalon for each college is carried by the student marshal for that college or school.

REFERENCE

Sullivan, E. (1997). An Academic Costume Code and An Academic Ceremony Guide. American Universities and Colleges, 15th Edition.



Table of Contents

Commencement Details	1
University Charter	2
SIU Carbondale Administration	2
Southern Illinois University System	2
Chancellor's Welcome	3
Academic Regalia	4
Table of Contents	5
Keynote Speaker	6
Distinguished Faculty and Staff	7
Student Marshals	7
Star Spangled Banner	8
Alma Mater	8
Candidates for Degrees	8
Order of Exercises	9
College of Agricultural Sciences	10
College of Applied Sciences and Arts	11
College of Business	13
College of Education and Human Services	15
College of Engineering.	21
College of Liberal Arts	23
College of Mass Communication and Media Arts	28
College of Science	29
School of Law	31
School of Medicine	31
SIU Alumni Association Congratulations	32

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Marcia Bullard



Marcia Bullard is Chair of the Board of America's Charities, the national nonprofit federation helping charities raise the funds needed to accomplish their work. She is a media executive and consultant based in Washington, DC. She recently retired as President and CEO of the national magazine USA WEEKEND, with a readership of 50 million. She was a founding editor of USA TODAY and has worked for more than 36 years as a CEO, publisher, editor and reporter in national and local media.

She serves on the boards of directors of the Points of Light, the nation's leading volunteer organization, the Heart of America Foundation which provides books and reading opportunities to children in need, and the Southern Illinois University Foundation.

Ms. Bullard is the founder of Make A Difference Day, the nation's largest day of volunteering. Make A Difference Day began in 1992 during her leadership of USA WEEKEND Magazine; the magazine

partners with the Points of Light and Newman's Own Foundation to engage more than 3 million Americans every year in a day of volunteer service on the 4th Saturday of October.

As an executive with the Gannett Co. Inc., Ms. Bullard served as editor, then President and CEO of USA WEEKEND during its expansion to 23 million circulation in more than 600 newspapers, including the *New York Daily News*, the *Denver Post*, Chicago *Sun-Times* and *Los Angeles Daily News*. She is a two-time recipient of Gannett's top award for executives, the President's Ring.

She was a founding editor of the national newspaper USA TODAY, starting in 1982. She began in the newspaper business at age 17 as a reporter with the *State Journal-Register* in Springfield, IL, and later became a reporter and editor at the Rochester, NY, *Democrat & Chronicle*.

Ms. Bullard serves on the Advisory Board of the School of Journalism at Southern Illinois University, and the Girls Know How Career Council. She is a member of the American Society of News Editors.

She was honored with a President's Volunteer Service Award by the White House in 2005. She received the Distinguished Service Award from Southern Illinois University in 1999, and was named Revlon Business Woman of the Year in 1998. She twice served as a judge for the Miss America contest. Her career inspired the first in a series of career books for girls, *Girls Know How: Will Stephanie Get the Story?*

Ms. Bullard holds an M.B.A. from The George Washington University and was graduated with honors from Southern Illinois University with a bachelor's degree in journalism. She grew up in Springfield, IL, where her parents still reside. She lives in Washington, D.C., with her husband Tom McNamara, an editor at the Philadelphia Inquirer, and has a step-daughter, Emily, an actress living in New York City.

2012-2013 DISTINGUISHED FACULTY AND STAFF

SCHOLAR EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENT

Theodore Weeks, Department of History

TEACHING EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENT

Meera Komarraju, Department of Psychology, Grand Marshal

EARLY CAREER FACULTY EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENT

Silvia Secchi, Department of Agribusiness Economics, Faculty Marshal

STAFF EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS

Patricia Caporale, School of Law Jack Musgrave, Evaluation and Development Center

Women of Distinction Award Recipients

Patricia Caporale, School of Law Karen Jones, College of Agricultural Sciences, Faculty Marshal Jan E. Waggoner, College of Education and Human Services

STUDENT MARSHALS

College of Agricultural Sciences	. Kaoutar El Mounadi
College of Applied Sciences and Arts	. James Nathan Combs
College of Business	. Chimere Ndubuisi Onyema
College of Education and Human Services	. Alexa Michelle Callahan
College of Engineering	. Ivan A. Perez
College of Liberal Arts	. Rachael N. McIndoo
College of Mass Communication and Media Arts	. Brenna Shea Coyle
College of Science	. Sarah Michael Maggert
School of Law	. Ma'at Arowora
School of Medicine.	. Matthew Grauden Davis

THE STAR SPANGLED BANNER

O say can you see,

By the dawn's early light,

What so proudly we hailed

At the twilight's last gleaming?

Whose broad stripes and bright stars,

Through the perilous fight,

O'er the ramparts we watched,

Were so gallantly streaming?

And the rocket's red glare,

The bombs bursting in air,

Gave proof through the night

That our flag was still there.

O say does that star-spangled banner yet wave

O'er the land of the free

And the home of the brave?

Lyrics by Francis Scott Key, 1814 Music by John Stafford Smith, 1780

ALMA MATER

Hail Alma Mater Southern to thee Strong thru the years you stand triumphantly Beacon to guide us Over life's sea Light that can never fail us Hail, Hail to thee

Lyrics and Music by Grover Clarke Morgan written as a Sophomore while attending SIU Carbondale in 1934.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The following lists contain the names of candidates for degrees, the granting of which is contingent upon successful completion of all requirements for the degree.

- (*) University Honors program member (undergraduate students only)
- (**) Multiple degree candidate
- (+) Posthumous degree
- (*) Interdisciplinary degree

University Academic Honors listed to the right of the name are as follows for undergraduate students:

cum laude	.3.500-3.749
magna cum laude	.3.750-3.899
summa cum laude	.3.900-4.000

The grade point averages above apply firstly to all work taken at Southern Illinois University Carbondale and then in the case of transfer students, to the total work as an additional, but secondary qualification.

Note

The list of graduates in this program is not intended to be an official certification of the completion of a degree. The diploma of Southern Illinois University Carbondale or an official transcript, signed by the appropriate officials, is the official record of graduation.

ORDER OF EXERCISES - FALL COMMENCEMENT

Saturday, December 15, 2012 – 2:00 p.m. SIU Arena

Master of Ceremonies

Steve Falat, *Regional Vice President*, Mississippi River Radio Class of 1987, Department of Radio-Television College of Mass Communication and Media Arts

Honorary Reader

Susan Patrick Benson, *Associate Professor* Department of Theater

Academic Processional

Southern Illinois University Carbondale Commencement Band, Chris Morehouse, *Conductor*

National Anthem

The Star Spangled Banner, John Stafford Smith and Francis Scott Key, arrangement by Walter Damrosch and John Philip Sousa

Commencement Band, Chris Morehouse, Conductor Allison Spiller, Junior, School of Music, Soloist

Greetings and Introduction of Platform Party

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

Welcome from the Alumni Association

Ella Lacey 1964, M.S. 1972, Ph.D. 1979

Recognition of Families and Remarks

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

Commencement Address

Marcia Bullard, Class of 1974

Presentation of Candidates and Conferring of Doctoral Degrees

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

John W. Nicklow, *Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs* John A. Koropchak, *Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Dean*

Presentation of Candidates and Conferring of Juris Doctor Degrees

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

 ${\it John W. Nicklow, Provost\ and\ Vice\ Chancellor\ for\ Academic\ Affairs}$

Frank Houdek, Associate Dean, School of Law

Presentation of Candidates and Conferring of Masters of Fine Arts and Masters Degrees

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

John W. Nicklow, *Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs* John A. Koropchak, *Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Dean*

Presentation of Candidates and Conferring of Baccalaureate Degrees

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

John W. Nicklow, *Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs*Mickey A. Latour, *Dean*, College of Agricultural Sciences
Andy Wang, *Dean*, College of Applied Sciences and Arts
J. Dennis Cradit, *Dean*, College of Business
Keith B. Wilson, *Dean*, College of Education and Human Services
John J. Warwick, *Dean*, College of Engineering

Kimberly Kempf-Leonard, *Dean*, College of Liberal Arts

Dafna Lemish, *Interim Dean*, College of Mass Communication
and Media Arts

Laurie A. Achenbach, Interim Dean, College of Science

Alma Mater

Southern Alma Mater, Grover Clarke Morgan, Composer Commencement Band, Chris Morehouse, Conductor Allison Spiller, Junior, School of Music, Soloist

Closing Remarks

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

Tassel Turning

Rita Cheng, Chancellor

Recessional

Commencement Band, Chris Morehouse, Conductor

For safety purposes, please remain in your seat until after the Recessional is complete. Guests will not be allowed on the SIU Arena floor during or after the ceremony. Thank you.

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES

Doctor of Philosophy

Kaoutar El Mounadi

Agricultural Sciences

Dr. Ahmad M. Fakhoury

Study of Ochratoxin a Biosynthesis by Aspergillus Ochraceus and

Incidence of Ochratoxigenic Fungi on Wine Grapes from Southern Illinois

Master of Science

Lori Ann Barrow Kathryn Elizabeth Lamb

Ramiro Daniel Crego Durar Kassim Shakir

Bachelor of Science

Ashley Gabrielle Aldridge Grace Margaret Heninger Karen M. Pospisek
Levi Keith Bailey Taylor J. Hennelly Tashina SuAnn Reynolds

Sean Griffin Baird Trent Eric Henry Matthew Steven Rezabek
Brittany Ashton Beck Kyle C. Hetzel Araceli Rios

Angela Marie Beisiegel summa cum laude
Drew Matthew Hoene
Brittany Rae Roach
Tricia Lynn Bettenhausen
Christina Marie Iozzo
Eve Ellen Roosevelt
Justin Cole Briski
Cameron Michael Kastelein
Stephen Harrison Ross
Michelle Erica Cain
Justin Scott Kerwin
Aaron George Rusteberg

Renee Danyal Campbell Brent Allen Klaas Phillip Stephen Saale
Kevin Michael Cassady Michael James Krohn Chelsea Nicole Sammarco
Bridget Joan Conrad Kevin Michael Kunz cum laude Jeffrey Tyler Sandstrom
Rachel Abigail Cooper cum laude Nicole Kristine Laughery Paul Joseph Schmidt

Curtis Raymond Cramsey cum laude Geremy Earl Linnertz Julie Christine Schroeter magna cum laude
Brittine Ann Denoncour Jacob Harrison Loesche Jeremy Edward Schumacher cum laude
Derrick Wayne Doss Patrick Andrew Macmeekin Jentzi Rai Schumm

Derrick Wayne DossPatrick Andrew MacmeekinJentzi Rai SchummZachary Daniel EdwardsStephanie Marie MalickTara Jean SprattDaniel Gregory EskerNathan M. MayAustin Olin Steinsick

Danielle M. Farley Samantha Marie McGough Nicholas Bayless Suess summa cum laude
Tyson Bruce Faulkner Benjamin Garrett Metcalf Daren Joseph Tegeler

Brooke Marie Feigenbaum Michael Lee Metzreth Brian James Thomas

Brooke Marie Feigenbaum Michael Lee Metzroth Brian James Thomas Lauren Nicole Fennessy** Lameka S. Minter Lindsey Renee Tucker

Thomas Ross Ferrill, II Dustin Bradley Moulton magna cum laude
Samuel A. Field Chelsea Anne Mulanix Erica Christine Ury

Michael Rodrick Finley Jared Daniel Murphy Heather Marie Vitoux
Kaitlyn Carol Fischer James Norris Naughton Jason Alan Waier *cum laude*Marissa Kate Fitch Daniel Joseph Nauman Noah Curtis Warren
Kim O. Fornero Jacob John Nordmann Joseph David Wilson

Kim O. Fornero Jacob John Nordmann Joseph David Wilson Kristen Nicole Fort *cum laude* David Nyaoke John David Wingate Ryan Patrick Fox Shannon Patrick O'Hara Caitlin Elise Winger

Lucas Eugene GarciaSkylar Linwood PaulKelyn Ross Young **Kelsey Marie Garrett cum laudeJarid Christian PerrinForrest Youngers

Cory Jason Haas Jason Gregory Polovich

* University Honors program

** Multiple degree candidate

† Indicates a posthumous degree

cum laude 3.500–3.749 magna cum laude 3.750–3.899 summa cum laude 3.900–4.000

💲 Interdisciplinary Degree

Drew Wesley Wright

COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND ARTS

Master of Architecture

Jessica GreenAdam R. MajerczakMolly Anne MoranSean Michael KoettingAbraham MoraErin Alta Sweeney

Master of Science

Mervet Abuhadba Hung Minh Ho Thuy Phan Vu Jennifer Lynn Having Wade K. Johnson Ryan Scott Wood

Bachelor of Science

John Raul Aguilera Kelvin Lee Brooks Adam Lee Dennison Sultan Rwished Alanazi Jared Roy Brown Carlo Paolo DiCarlo ** Sarah Kathryn Allison LaQuainton Rayshaun Brown Richard William Dietzler Hussain Dafer Alqahtani Theodore Brown Elayna Jevell Dunn Tariq Safar Alzahrani Matthew Brandon Bruce Marcierra Cherise Eiland Eric Thomas Anderson Matthew Eric Ellickson Zachary John Burgeson Jason Paul Anderson William Isaac Burris Mark Allen Emert

Rasheda Cristal AndersonYvonne Easley ByrdWesley Ronald Evenson ** cum laudeTimothy J. AndersonMelinda Esther CanadyRafael Danilo Felipe cum laudeJasmine D. AndrewsChad Ryan Carns cum laude **Kelli Elizabeth FieldJacob Corey AngelMichael Todd CarterFrancisco FigueroaBrantley AningAnton Keyser CastelliJuan Luis Figueroa

Edward John Arahill David Allen Castronova magna cum laude David Alvin Franzen cum laude
Terry Jerome Armstrong Celso Aldovino Celones Ryan James French magna cum laude

Dagmawit Yilma Audain David George Chaklos Ryan Thomas Fuchs
Ernie Ayala Robert Wayne Clark magna cum laude Maleah L.B. Fuimaono

Corey Joseph Badder Robert D. Clayton Jonathan Kent Galante *cum laude*

Sapna BaggaMashama Shavon CogerRichard N. GarchieCarolyn Joann BarkeyDarcie Lynn CoheeTameka Shantae GarzaLisa Diane BarnesKevin Donald Cohen cum laudeAngel Elias Gaud

Galo Antonio Barrezueta *cum laude*Lawrence Scott Barros *cum laude*Angel Elias Gaud

Eric John Gavin

Aaron Joseph Colonelli

Racine Jenell Gilliam

Lawrence Scott Barros cum laude

Aaron Joseph Colonelli

Racine Jenell Gilliam-Wrice

Heath Ryan Bastien

James Nathan Combs magna cum laude

Michael Thomas Giovanni

Alexander Legan Copper

Derrick Lamonte Battle Alexander Logan Cooper Leonard Alan Goodsell
Jimi Leann Baudino magna cum laude Courtney Louise Copping magna cum laude Andrea Dawn Gray

Benjamin Scott Bayliff Reina Bungcayao Cordero *cum laude* Lauren Nicole Hagler
Clinton Wayne Baysden *cum laude* Paul John Coriell ** Matthew Henry Haines

Nathaniel Weldon Ryan Benischek *cum laude*Charles Leon Criss, III

Donald Ray Hanes

Ryan Denson Benson

Trisha L. Cummings magna cum laude

Anslea Lynette Harbison

Registration Denson Benson

Registration Denson Benson

Anslea Lynette Harbison

Angelica D. Betancourt

Benjamin Franklin Cybulski, III

Myle Andrew Harbison cum laude

David Jeffrey Bias **

Jose A. Dania

Briana R. Hargraves

Noppamat Harmon magna cum laude

Noppamat Harmon magna cum laude

Neil Allen Black cum laude

Marcus Rome Davis

Kevin Ryan Harshman magna cum laude

Christina Marie Brady cum laude

Zachary Scott Davis

Saviano Latré Hatcher

Christina Marie Brady cum laude Zachary Scott Davis Saviano Latre Hatcher Michelle NMI Branchcomb Kaitlyn Rose Day Robert John Hayes Raymond D.A. Brandt Carolina Daza Janice Hernandez David Allen Brooks magna cum laude Andre L. Delaine Jessica Hernandez**

* University Honors program cum laude 3.500–3.749 \$\ Interdisciplinary Degree

Multiple degree candidate magna cum laude 3.750–3.899
Indicates a posthumous degree summa cum laude 3.900–4.000

Jonathan Hernandez cum laude Jerry Philip Herold cum laude

Alexander Herrera Jeri Beth Hileman Eric Matthew Hoene

Freddy Manuel Holguin

James William Holt magna cum laude John Wayne Hounshell magna cum laude

Racquel Renee Howard
Theron Jasper Hudson
Michael Jeffrey Ireland
James Anthony Jackson
Jeremy Scott Jackson

Michelle Marie Jacobs summa cum laude

Brittany Sue Jansen Kevin D. Jenkins, Sr. David T. Johnson Dustin William Johnson

James Enic Johnson summa cum laude

Keisha Diane Johnson Kevin Londell Johnson Richard Scott Johnson

Ryan Barry Johnson magna cum laude

Perry Brandon Jones Lynette Marie Jordan Timothy Ryan Kaczar

Edward Joseph Kehrer summa cum laude

David Alexander Kerkhoff

HeeJun Kim Daniel E. Kinsella Brandon Bernard Kolomay Ron Gene Kwiatkowski

Rommel Raymond Lampa magna cum laude

Kendall A. Lane ** cum laude Russell Joseph Lascko Timothy Evan Learned Seul Ki Beom Lee

Matthew Thomas Legacy cum laude Suzanne J. Leggieri cum laude

Abdullah Lekuti

Joshua Drew Lindberg ** cum laude

Eric Lira Kyle D. Long Shatavia Michell Love Sean Michael Macderr

Sean Michael Macdermott **
Jeffrey Peyton Mangin
Earl Thomas Marshall, Jr.
Amilya Bianca Mathies
Karla M. Matthews

Billy Leon McCall, Jr. cum laude

Kevin William McCann magna cum laude Joshua Thomas McClinton cum laude

Marcelus McCrary

Brendan Shawn McKee magna cum laude

John Thomas McShane

Joshua Tyler Mech magna cum laude

 $Kevin \, Joseph \, Meister \, magna \, cum \, laude$

Maria Teresa Mendoza

Eric Mika

James Everett Miller, Jr

Joshua Laurio Mills summa cum laude

Mark Zdzislaw Molenda Candice A. Monaghan Joanna Jazmin Mondragon Anthony Michael Monson Clemon Jr. Moore, IV Sonay Darnelle Moore Robert James Mundorf Jordan Mitchell Murphy

Daniel P. Myers

Nancy Tenney Naumer Bobby Joseph Angeles Navor

Daniel Robert Nelson summa cum laude

Michael Thomas Newman KaNeisha Dominique Norise Urica R. Norris Jones Olaide Omorinola Olabode

Adriana Ortega Lisa Marie Ortiz Godday Morris Osazuwa Mayte Ivania Ozoria Gil Villareal Palanca Brendan Arnold Parker Charles Malcolm Parker

Myria Wynn Parker Akshay Patel Raviraj Patel

Lee Ernest Patterson, Jr.

Marisol Pena Bruce W. Peterson Samuel Elijah Peterson Alexander Petkofski Andrew Quoc Sang Pham

David Tri Pham

David Lytle Piercy, II, magna cum laude

Taylor Dayne Poore Peter Dale Popovich **

Chad Rasmussen

William Alexander Rannals cum laude

Maurice Le'Von Ray †
Michael Francis Reddy, Jr.
Kyle John Reed
Randall L. Renfroe
Joseph John Resch
Ashley Elizabeth Riddle
Jacob L. Ringering

Sandra Ivette Rivera *cum laude* Theodore William Rosenberg

Jason Robert Rosete

Justin Michael Rothe magna cum laude

Henry Gerald Russell Travis Bramwell Russell Adam Dean Sagen

Alexandra Marie Santos magna cum laude

Rasmita Rameshbhai Savaliya
Cole Richard Schrage
Nicholas Andrew Schriner
Ronald Leon Schroeder cum laude
Trevor Schwendau cum laude*
Travis Dale Scott cum laude
Omar Ismail Shakhwar
Muhammad D. Shareef

Joseph Anthony Shaw summa cum laude Ramona Rhonda Sibby cum laude

Julie Rosanna Sickles

Thomas Earl Simmons cum laude

Crystal Daniellé Singer
Howard Leon Slaughter
Monique M. Smith
Seth Lang Smith
Carlito T. Soriano
Cyrena Lynn Spencer
David Paul Spivak cum laude
Justin Allen Sponholz
Matthew Robert Stehman
Mark Conway Stephenson
Lauren Elizabeth Strandberg
Cynthia Darnita Teasley

David Demetris Lashown Thomas

Wesley Evan Thompson
Robert Anthony Tillich
Brian Douglas Tremain
Veronica Villalobos
Shannon Marie Volling
Kyla Nichole Wagner
Keena Treshan Ward
Eric Elikham Weatherford
Alison Elizabeth Wendt
Clark Aquinas Wheeler, II
David Paul Wheelock cum laude

Ayla O. White James B. White

Jonathan Charles Wolf cum laude Nicholas Charles Wolfe **

Carla G. Wolters

JinHyung Woo cum laude Collin James Woodside cum laude

Vincent L. Woolfolk Lauren Monica Wright

Chi Hang Yau

Christopher Michael Yenne Gerard Joseph Young Kelyn Ross Young **

Associate in Applied Science

Fernando Acosta

Anna Victoria Antonini magna cum laude **

David Jeffrey Bias **

Luis Miguel Camargo

Chad Ryan Carns cum laude **

Paul John Coriell **

Carlo Paolo DiCarlo **

Stacey Lynn Emerson ** Kyle Matthew Erwin

Samuel J. Gray summa cum laude

Jessica Hernandez **

Kendall A. Lane ** cum laude Joshua Drew Lindberg ** cum laude

Justin Edward Lopez cum laude

Sean Michael Macdermott **
Christopher Scott Marazas
Gabriel Cole McDowell
Matthew Brian McGee cum laude

Peter Dale Popovich **
Nicholas Charles Wolfe **

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Doctor of Philosophy

Tree Chang

Business Administration

Dr. Peter P. Mykytyn

Predictors of Multitasking Behavior and the Impact of Multitasking on Learning

Michael Freimark

Business Administration

Dr. John Pearson

The Role of Organizational Citizenship Behavior and Organizational Justice on Intention to Cyberloaf through a General Deterrence Theory Lens

Thomas M. Key

Business Administration

Dr. Terry Clark

 $Narrative, Marketing, and {\it Persuasion: How Storytelling Contributes to}$

Marketing's Influence within the Firm

Grace Ngonidzashe Mubako

Business Administration

Dr. Ed O'Donnell

The Effects of Contrasts in Account-Level Fraud Risk Assessments on Auditors' Evidence Evaluation

Teresa Kay Preston

Business Administration

Dr. Terry Clark

Marketing, Market Opportunity and Ephemeral Market Knowledge: Toward a Theory of EMK's Role in the Creation of Competitive Advantage

Brandon William Soltwisch

Business Administration

Dr. Steven Karau

The Role of Emotional Intelligence in Escalating

Commitment Decisions: An Empirical Investigation

Justin Paul Stearns

Business Administration

Dr. Ed O'Donnell

The Moderating Effects of the "Big Five" Personality Traits on the Relationship between Budgetary Participation and Motivation

Erlinda Yunus

Business Administration

Dr Suresh K. Tadisina

 $Drivers\ of\ Supply\ Chain\ Integration\ and\ the\ Role\ of\ Organizational\ Culture:$

Empirical Evidence from Indonesia

Master of Accountancy

Mohammad Salman Alsalman Saleh Muhammed S. Altassan

Cory Boarman Jingxian Fan

Phillip Michael Frohn

Adam James Hicks

Gregory James Hoffman Julianne Nicole Jacquot Celesta LaTreece Johnson Christine Anne Ladwig

Rui Tian

Zachary Michael Treece

Pamela Ruth Venable

Dane Gregory Williams

Liangjun Yao

Junlu Wang

Michael Freeman Young

Master of Business Administration

Kelli Denise Bittle Mitch Edward Braddock Jacob Laurence Deiters Craig Joseph Dennis Mark Robert Gaylord Ramesh Babu Govindaraju Ashley Ann Henderson Tsu Hsiang Kao Eric Anthony Krieg Jeffrey James Lumbattis Mona Malhotra Ushma Kesha Patel

Sarah A. Pietroburgo Kishore Kumar Singh Thakur Nicole Marie Trainor Justin Lawrence Wilbern Ashley Nicole Wing

Bachelor of Science

Jasim Mohamed Al-Marhoon

Zach Harris Amato Nekeisha Renee Anderson Justin Ronald Arvidson *cum laude*

Brandon Anton Atkins

Julio A. Aviles

Emily Ann Barnfield **
Jeremy Scott Batts
Vincent William Baxter
Scott Preston Becker
Zachary Russell Boeckmann
DeAndre Douglas Boston

Leslie K. Bousquet magna cum laude

Whitney Rose Bovee Jauzlynn Pertrice Brown

Piotr Budz Andre Burns, Jr. Brynn Alyse Castle Jae Won Choi

Abraham Dan Clouse **
Courtney Leigh Cole
Sami Kay Cook
Carly Rae Cripps
Dathan Robert Deisher
Melanie M. Delsart cum laude
Jeremy Michael Diesen
Darla Candice Doan

Benjamin David Drury Jordan Theodore Duby Michael J. Dunlap

Keshia Renee Edwards summa cum laude

Frank Esparza

Lauren Nicole Fennessy **
Kevin James Frelich
Michael C. Gaines
Jarren Taylor Galli
Karon Lachelle Garner
Camron Tyler Gates
Willie Mac Gates, Jr. **
Jasmine Renee Gilliam

Lauren Ann Glick

Rahul Gopalakrishnan

Braden Geoffrey Grant summa cum laude*

Michael Dean Greenwalt Andrew C. Griffin ** Chelsea Renee' Hagene Jared Wayne Hagene Josh Lee Hagene

James Joseph Hall Justin Devon Harris Hannah Elizabeth Hartness

Jessica D. Heaton Nicholas Robert Helton

JunSu Ho

Kale Thomas Hubert Cameron Robert James Daniel Nathan James Eric Alan Johnson

Hillary Lynn Johnston *cum laude* Mary Elizabeth Johnston *cum laude*

Jason John Joslyn Kyung IL Kim

Jennifer Irene Kramper summa cum laude

Rachael Niccole Krekel Patrick Connor Lavin Brad Cagle Ledbetter Katie Nicole Lefler Maximillian Linares

Carson George Mack cum laude

Claire Malinowski Kristen Elise Marcotte Angela Marie McElroy Ryan Patrick Melzer Burton S. Minor

Vanessa Whitney Mosley ** Aaron E. Murray

Marty Joseph Murray
Reginald Darnell Nance, Jr.
Farah Adebissi Noameshie *cum laude*

James Emmitt O'Brian Chimere Ndubuisi Onyema Andrew D. Ostrander

Gavin Thomas Pavlick cum laude

Michael Paul Peters

Matthew Ryan Pinto cum laude

Steven Michael Pond

Jovy Resaba

Brittany Danielle Robertson David Addison Sauer

Jenna M. Schneider summa cum laude

Christian C. Schoonover
Chris A. Schremser
Emily Dawn Scott
Eric Christopher Segovia
Andrea Kay Shadley
Divyesh Vinodray Shelar
Quincy Carmichael Shelton
Raholat Idowu Shewu
Michael D. Shorter

Kevin Orion Smith magna cum laude

Kinsey Laine Staver Meaghan Haili Steelman Teion Patrick Stoby Christopher Loren Sutton Demi Nicole Tensley Eric Jeremy Terrell *cum laude*

John Joseph Tokarz Jasmine S. Townsend Holly L. Van Baber Brandon R. VanDamme Kirby Eugene Vance

Stephen Terry Vercellino cum laude

Nam Hoang Vu Raven Wardlow Aaron Roy Warner

Ashley Ann Watson *cum laude*Joshua Eugene Watson *cum laude*Zachary Alan Weinstein **
James Richard Williams
Terrance Terrell Wilson
Rodney Lee Worak
Trent Matthew Wuebbles
Christelle Amoin Yao
Jiachen Zong *cum laude*

Krystine Precious Gilliland

^{*} University Honors program

^{**} Multiple degree candidate

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES

Doctor of Philosophy

Maria Alexandrova

Education – Health Education

Dr. Joyce Fetro

Knowledge, Perceptions and Behaviors of Russian College Students Regarding HPV, HPV-Related Diseases, and HPV Vaccination

Jevonne Delores Bradley

Education - Health Education

Dr. Stephen Brown

Environmental, Social, and Relational Factors that Influence the Health and Physical Activity Participation of Christian African American Mother-Daughter Dyads: A Social Cognitive Theory Analysis

JaeHwan Byun

Education-Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. C. Sebastian Loh

Dr. Sharon A. Shrock

Effects of Character Voice-Over on Players' Engagement in a Digital Role-Playing Game Environment

Derrick Alan Crow

Education - Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. D. John McIntyre

Dr. Deborah Seltzer-Kelly

You're there in the Time Slip: A Hermeneutic Exploration of Aesthetic Experience in Musicking through the Lens of Mihalyi Csikzentmihalyi's Flow State Theory

Alison B. Epperson

Education – Health Education

Dr. Joyce V. Fetro

The Capacity of a Southern University to Promote and Support Health Literacy among College Students: A Case Study Approach

Yuba R. Gautam

Education – Health Education

Dr. Dale O. Ritzel

A Study of Assessing Knowledge and Health Beliefs about

Cardiovascular Disease among Selected Undergraduate

University Students Using Health Belief Model

Tairou Goura

Education – Educational Administration

Dr. Kathy Hytten

Globalization, Critical Post-Colonialism and Career and

Technical Education in Africa: Challenges and Possibilities

Eun Jin Hwang

Education - Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Cathy Mogharreban

A Comparison of the Cultural/Ethnic Perceptions and Educational Beliefs of Korean Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Families

Catherine Nyakwea Ndung Kyeyune

Education – Workforce Education and Development

Dr. Beth Freeburg

Dr. Cynthia Sims

Towards the Development of a Cultural Competence Framework for Human Resource Development Professionals in International Business: A Study of Best Practice Learning and Diversity Companies

Terri Ann Lewis

Rehabilitation

Dr. Carl R. Flowers

A Multi-Method for Construct Development Associated with Essential Management Practices Framed in Laws and Standards for Disability Programs

Sadie Laree Lovett

Rehabilitation

Dr. Ruth Anne Rehfeldt

An Evaluation of Multiple Exemplar Instruction to Teach Perspective-Taking Skills to Young Adults with Autism: Deictic Framing and Cognitive Defusion

Peter Chakudungwa Makiriyado

Education – Workforce Education and Development

Dr. Richard F. Bortz

Prevailing Attitudes toward Work and the Relationship

between Religious Orientation and Work Ethnic Dimensions

Simeon Mbewe

Education – Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Frackson Mumba

Dr. Kevin C. Wise

Middle School Teachers' Familiarity with, Interest in, Performance on, and Conceptual and Pedagogical Knowledge of Light

Bruce Michael Meissner

Rehabilitation

Dr. Stacia Robertson

Examining the Relationship between Supervisory Styles and

Counselor Skill and Personal Development Perceived by the Supervisee

Morgan Elizabeth Moser

Education – Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Joyce E. Killian

Understanding How Novice Teachers Utilize Online Collaboration

Asher Monique Pimpleton

Educational Psychology

Dr. Muthoni Kimemia

Exploring Self-Efficacy and Locus of Control as Risk Factors in

Sexual Decision-Making for African American Women

Carrie Andrews Rice

Education – Higher Education

Dr. Andrea Evans

Student Retention: Finding the Missing Perspective

Becky S. Robinson

Education – Workforce Education and Development

Dr. Barbara Hagler

Gender Differences in the Vocational Interests of Youth Considering High Job

Growth and Green Energy Occupations

Stacey L. Ruholl

Education – Health Education

Dr. Roberta Ogletree

Case Study and Evaluation of a Pre-Diabetes Self-Management Education

Program

Sukkyung Sin

Rehabilitation

Dr. Darrell Taylor

The Relationship between Burnout and Role Stressors among

Direct Service Providers at Centers for Independent Living in Region V

Christine Elizabeth Wiggs

Education - Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Marla Mallette

Dr. Lynn C. Smith

Understanding Reading Through the Eyes of Third-Grade Struggling Readers

Alyssa Nicole Wilson

Rehabilitation

Dr. Mark Dixon

Behavioral and Neurological Investigations into Pathological Gambling

as a Behavioral Addiction

Bilal Khaleel M. Younis

Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. C. Sebastian Loh

Dr. Sharon A. Shrock

Creating Digital Games as Interactive Learning Environments: Factors that Affect Palestinian Teachers' Success in Modifying Video Games for Instruction

Master of Arts in Teaching

Charlotte Frances Bicknell Rasheta Zanae Fateen Timothy Gerard Jung Shanthi Blanchard Kevin Andrew Johnston Aaron Joseph Reeves

Master of Science

Bobbie Jo BanksMarqueeta Lakeshia HarringtonScott William PetersonBrittany René BostonNicole Marie HatfieldAmanda Marie RitcheyMelissa Rae BowenNatasha Susan KaniaCharles Edward SimerAmanda Lea BuchmeierNicolette Kay KordysStacy Jo StantonJennifer Lynne CarrilMarcus Allen LynnJennifer Jo Thery

Shantel Renee Crownover Rusty Delane Marks Jacqueline Suzanne Treece

James Eric Turner Jennifer Ann Cunningham Monica Ann May Holly Renee Dunderdale Monica Marie McCabe Candace Renee Walker Jacob Aaron Weatherford Michael Lawrence Eddings Melissa Kay Montgomery Nicolle Frick Lanitra Annette Oats Amanda Faye Wetzler Nicole Marie Fuscaldo Adetutu Adejumoke Ogundare Jameice Shante Willie Bridget Shea Granados Tara Renee Peas Andrew Stephen Winters

Master of Science in Education

Jennie B. Adams Robert Allen Farver, Jr. Scott Kevin Meers Adam Ali I. Al Sultan Terry Fulk, Jr. Asef Mohammad Mehry Ross W. Arttus, Jr. Carolyn Rose Gaddis David Carl Miller Iris M. Ayala-Swindell Amanda Nadine Getz Edward Awele Obidi Matthew Bacon Kimberly Ann Guebert Betty Ann Parks Gilda Johana Hartman Alexandria Denise Peters Karina Benish Merry Renate Brazley Marsha Holzhauer Melissa Dawn Price Candy Lee Buechler Michelle Rachel Quinlan Jessica Anne Ingolia Meghann Jaymes Buehner Connor Harrison James Allison Marie Rourke Roger Eugene Callese Rosalie Michelle Johanson Gregory Lawrence Santen, Jr. Lisa C. Cardinale Brown Randy Charles Justus Carrie Leigh Sconza Alexa Anne Chamberlin Phyllis Jean Laster Khaaliq James Starks Emily Anne Chaplain Nichole Lynn King Larry Alton Taylor Patrick Nicholas Colvin Jessica Dawn Kranawetter Jacob Lee Tribble Evan Ryan Coulson Shawn Thomas Lantagne Camika Underwood Kathleen Rose Crawford Levell L. Mables Robert Owen Waltasti

Brian Joseph Croft Elizabeth Dawn Marcoot Meng Wang

Angela D. Davis Tameeka Lynn Marvin Lamel Anton Washington

Frank DeLeon Susan Gifana Matheis

Master of Social Work

Thuy Thi Thu Duong Pamela D. Houston Shevette Lashun Robinson

Bachelor of Science

Diego Andres Acevedo VelozaBeverly Anne Beinlich-Pasquesi magna cumVictoria Kristine BrewerPamela Lynne AdamslaudeSharon S BrittonRobert Earl AdamsOrmesha Cassie Bell cum laudeRansom Michl BrooksDonna Rae Adcock magna cum laudeNichole Lauren BellineLiana Nicole BroomansMarcus Adell AndersonJessica Paige BenserDonna Rose Brown

Marcus Adell AndersonJessica Paige BenserDonna Rose BrownEric T. AndrewsPrince A. BentonJosie Marie BrownBeata Marilyn AniszewskiFrederick Anthony BerryMichael Bernard BrownTimothy S. AntrimJamie Leigh BetzingerTimothy Lamont BrownJohnny Arias magna cum laudeChelsea Elizabeth BickettSara Anne Rebecca Bruner

Jose Hernani Asido Megan Leann Blackburn Cherice Ilene Bryant

Matasa Monique Austin Farrel Anthony Blake Tawne Evelyn Burris

Joshua David Baker Daniel John Blaylock Consuelo G. Bustamante *cum laude*

Brittany Nichole Banks Brooks Chapman Bleyer Robert Simpson Byars
Raymond Eugene Banks, Jr. Osborn Blount, III Brian Wesley Byrd
Allan Rodríguez Barboza summa cum laude Bradley Shannon Boatman Herbert B. Cabling

Sarah Lynn Barnes Amy Gayle Boester *cum laude* Wendy Mireya Calderon

Tachrece Nichola Barton Sarah Gail Bohren Alexa Michelle Callahan *magna cum laude*James Albert Bonner *cum laude* Emilie Irene Camden

Teresa Ann Bayless cum laude Steven Richard Bonney cum laude Felecia Samone Campbell
David Lee Beasley cum laude Gay Faye Bowlin Joseph William Campbell
Adam Joseph Becker Anthony Eugene Boyd Carolyn K. Canik

Corey Dennis Beem *cum laude* Mariah Tarae Brandon Robert Allen Cardona *cum laude*

Benjamin Carl Beggs summa cum laude Elizabeth Anne Bray Eric Charles Carlson

* University Honors program

** Multiple degree candidate

+ Indicates a posthumous degree

cum laude 3.500–3.749 magna cum laude 3.750–3.899 summa cum laude 3.900–4.000

Interdisciplinary Degree

Della June Carroll Ryan Quinten Dixon Kimberly Marle Granger
Thomas Castilleja Jennifer Ann Dobbs *summa cum laude* Laguria Arnaz Grant

Brandon Maurice Castleberry Patrick Daniel Doczi Henry Alonza Greene *cum laude*Matthew Ryan Challinor Patricia Marie Dominguez Keith Wallace Greene

LaVone Maurice Chambers Raul Dominguez cum laude Kelli Marie Greenlee magna cum laude Joshua Richard Chavez Lance Christopher Douglas Amber Marie Greiter

Emma Eileen Cherry Michael Dean Drennon Katherine Allison Groves
Andrea Nicole Clark Michael Darnell Drew Darren Jerome Guest

Carrie Lane Clark Christine A. Driscoll summa cum laude John Edward Gund summa cum laude Mathew David Cobb Rebecca Lynn Druce Dennis Alan Gunter cum laude

Samantha Gail-Anne Coen Grover Ducksworth Jourdain C. Hagen
Gideon Kofi Cofie Bradley Eric Duke Samantha Nichole Hagerman

Hosie Coleman cum laudeNicola Ann Durband cum laudeAmber Nicole HaleyJami Ann ColgraveLindsey Diana EbersLisa Machell Hall

Jami Ann ColgraveLindsey Diana EbersLisa Machell HallMichael Clarke CondonVictor Eugene Ector, Jr.Richard Lee HamVenus Marie Condos Bratsveen magna cum laudeCaitlin Marie EdmondsBlake Anthony Ha

Venus Marie Condos Bratsveen magna cum laudeCaitlin Marie EdmondsBlake Anthony HamplemanRandy R. Conklin cum laudePadraig Murray EhlertDanyelle J. Hanes cum laudeErin Lee ConleyJason D. EilerMary Kathryn Hannig

David C. Connor magna cum laude

Nicholas Thomas Elam

Michelle Colleen Cook

Aloysius VanKeith Elzie

Heather June Hartman

Danielle Elizabeth Cooper Stacey Lynn Emerson ** Gianni Vincent Hawks cum laude

Moses Cooper, Jr. Justin Wayne Emery summa cum laude Sarah C. Hejtmanek

Dante Noel CorbinMeredith Ariel EmlingNatalie A. HendersonMickel D. Cordes **Shawn Sayama Eustaquio cum laudeKenneth Ray Hendricks

Minor Enrique Cordon cum laude Gregory Allen Fairbanks Amanda Jeanne Heniff
Katrina Lynn Cottrell Jeffrey Thomas Faretra cum laude Ervin Lamark Henley cum laude

Mary Beth Coutts
Eric Dewayne Farmer
Marvin Dale Cox
Kaitlyn Ann Fazekas
Daniel Shane Hill cum laude

Hayden Allen Craig Nicolette Sarte Figueras Eric Robert Hill
Keisha Nicole Craig Juan Pablo Flores summa cum laude Stanley Eric Hollins
Kori Elicia Craig John C. Foster magna cum laude Lisa Ann Hooper

Rodney Castellio Creer Patrick Scott Foster Montez Lamont Hopkins magna cum laude

Rosalinda Marie Cruz Kelsey Alexandra Franklin *cum laude* Matthew Dale Hopson *cum laude*

Tenisha Chante' Cummings
Tyrone Gaines
Tiffany Marie Housman

Laura Grace Danford Rocio Garcia-Rangel *cum laude* Leon Huggins-Richards
Kristen Andreal Daniel Adam P. Garza Meagan Lindzy Iafelice

Teresa Ann Daniels Cedric David Gaskin Cesar Ilagan
Mark Leroy Davidson cum laude Gregory E. Gebben cum laude Alexis Rosmary Irlam

Kyle Zachary Geiger

Brian Ross Davis

Debbie Antonia Davis Stefanie Danielle Gerfin magna cum laude Christopher Edward Jackson, Sr. cum laude

Eric Pierre Isaacs

Harold Ray Davis **

Vernon Lee Riley Davis magna cum laude

Chelsea Elise Gibson

Haley Michael DeVillez

Maura Therese Gill cum laude

Chelsea Elise Gibson

Richard Leroy Jaroski

Christina Lynn DeWitt Margaret Ainsley Gilley Alicia Tysha Jenkins
Shawna Lee Decker Scott J. Gimmy** cum laude Christopher Wayne Jenkins cum laude

Kathryn K. Deogburn

Scott J. Gimmy ** cum laude

Christopher Wayne Jenkins cum laude

Kathryn K. Deogburn

Ashley S. Giritharan magna cum laude

Sean Michael Jeralds

Augustine Patrick DesrosierDouglas Franklin GlissonBrandi Nakicha JohnsonJoseph Malcolm Dickerson magna cum laudeErin Marie GoetzelmannMallory Beth JohnstonWilliam Henry Dillon, Jr. magna cum laudeJavier Antonio GomezJennifer Tracey JonesAshley Lynn DittrichHelen Louisa GonzalezMichael Anthony Jones

Ashley Lynn Dittrich Helen Louisa Gonzalez Michael Anthony Jon Shelton Diunugala Ethelwoldo González Natalie May Jones Norman Victor Jordan, Jr. summa cum laude

Brandy Lee Julian

Robin Michelle Kaufmann Ryan Timothy Kearney *cum laude*

Samuel Charles Keck

Adrainne Nicole Kelley-Wright summa cum laude

Erin Kathleen Kelly Greg A. Kelly Kevin P. Kelly

Ann Marie Kennedy *cum laude* Shelley Annette Kennedy-Smith

Stephanie Grace Kerr Trevor Ian Killingsworth Dennis Dewitt Kimbrough

Sherry Ann King Laura Kinkade

Danielle Christine Kinter

Justina Elizabeth Kirkland magna cum laude Melissa Sue Kittrell summa cum laude

Cynthia Klaus cum laude

Amy Marie Koehler summa cum laude Matthew Stephen Kruse magna cum laude

Stephen Matthew Kuczirka

Matthew Clayton Lally magna cum laude Samantha Marie Lamb cum laude Tami Elaine Landis summa cum laude

Francesca Usher Lane Rachel Lynn Lardner Matthew Neal Larmore

Lauren J. Leber
James H. Lee
Keith Allen Leger
Hannah Margaret Lestan
Matthew Dale Lewis

Anna Linscheid

Yvette Michelle Lipscomb Keesha Elaina Little Malori Elizabeth Loker Keith Anthony Loudermill

William David Lyons Paul A. López

Michael Robert Mahoney cum laude Travis Kaipo Maielua cum laude

Joseph Peter Marshall

Austin Reed Martin Cris Allen Martinez Courtney Meredith Mateer Alysia Ann Mayes *cum laude*

Patricia Michele McCann cum laude

Kelly Michelle McCurry Timothy D. McKinney Ronald Lloyd McLennon Mica Valeen McNeil Adam Michael McNett

Mary Katherine Meadows cum laude

Kathryne Lynn Merlock Brent Charles Messer Kenya L. Michael James Henry Miles, IV Raymond Gene Miller *cum laude*

Seth Patrick Miller Jessica Lynn Milligan *cum laude*

Alexandra Diane Mitchell Melanie A. Mitchell Cody Ray Moake

Derek Joseph Mohler

Jason Darin Monroe *cum laude* Díona Monique Montgomery

Brian Lamar Morgan Amelia Anna Morris *cum laude* Jeffrey W. Morris *cum laude* Rita D. Muffley *cum laude* Brad Eugene Muller

Charles Lawrence Murphy *cum laude* Paul Gregory Murphy

Melissa Nicole Murray Shaun Michael Myers *cum laude* Marlon James Myrick *magna cum laude*

John Michael Neal

Michael James Neal *magna cum laude* Audrianna Pa'Chon Nelson

Robert Jason Neubeck summa cum laude Julie Marie Neuner magna cum laude Christopher Lamont Newendorp Brandon Ranier Newsome Autumn Elizabeth Norville

Johnny Nunez Jaclyn Renee Nutter Michael Joseph O'Connell Elzbieta Danuta Okonska Michael Eugene Olin

Teri Lenette Oliver Stefanie Karen Olson *cum laude*

Adeyemi A. Onibokun Brenda J. Ontiveros

Joleen Nicole Outland *cum laude* Alfred Pierce Owczarek Robert Shane Owens *magna cum laude* George P. Page *magna cum laude*

Lauren Elizabeth Parenzan

Kieron V. Pathak Tammy J. Patton Renee Louise Pedraza Timothy James Peifer Heather Elaine Pennington Felicia Ann Perez *cum laude* Yolari Liliana Perez

Daniel Anthony Perry Juliana Pauline Perry Morgan Ann Peterman John Allen Peters Beverly Ann Phillips Krystal Elaine Phillips

Donald James Pierce *cum laude* Ryan William Pike Lisa R. Porter

John Leonard Post cum laude

Demetrius Prier Aries A. Prude *cum laude* Rantz Lamont Pryor, Jr. Bre'Anna Cher'relle Puckett Ryan Michael Pudela

Jennifer Clairyssa Purnell

Phoebe Lynn Ragain *magna cum laude* Stephanie D. Raggs-Minor

Richard D. Ramirez, Jr.
Andrea Ann Ratermann
Brittany Elizabeth Reagan
Justin Alan Recuero
Jerry William Reeb
Dean Thomas Reece
Lance Elton Reed
Karen Jean Reely
Lynne René Reeves
Edward Marvell Rencher
Emily Viota Rhymer

Gerald L. Richard Tessa Elyse Richardson *cum laude*

Harold Jerome Riley Cynthia Ama Rivera

Ienna Christine Riccolo **

Stephanie Kay Roberts *cum laude* Theresa Ann Roberts

Drew P. Robinson José Luis Robles *cum laude* Penny Marie Rodriguez *cum laude*

Brendon Jahaun Rogers Benjamin Roman Justine Marie Romito Charles Edward Ross

Kenneth James Rossa cum laude

Michael Alffonso Rossi David Justin Ruszkowski Eric Rydh *cum laude* Troy Anthony Sage Daniel Garcia Sanchez Jacqueline A. SantaOlalla

Shelby Nicole Sappington magna cum laude

Bruce David Sarsfield cum laude

Harold Eugene Saucier Corinna Yesenia Sawyer

Raymond Joseph Scahill magna cum laude

Gean Merella Schandl cum laude

Nathan M. Schasse Carly Elizabeth Schrey Kortiny Marie Schweda Colleen Elaine Scott

Mallory Louise Sellers summa cum laude

Joyce Ann Guintu Serrano Christopher Robert Sewell Albert Z. Shabty *cum laude* Alexandria Marie Shaw *cum laude*

Larry Timothy Shelton

Maria Angelica Manila Shipley

Christen Lynn Shires Sayler Thomas Shurtz

Fred H. Simmons magna cum laude

Eric Allen Simon William Antwain Sims Gary Lamar Singleton

Willie James Singleton cum laude

Wallace David Sisk Kelsey Lynn Sloan Arielle Elyce Smith Bruce Darnell Smith

Christopher Douglas Smith magna cum laude

Joseph Vernard Smith

Megan Nicole Smith magna cum laude Paul D. Smith magna cum laude William Kevin Smith cum laude Thomas George Snavely magna cum laude

Elizabeth M. Sobotta Cami L. Sockow Jeffrey Alan Sojka Babak Sadoughi Solis Elizabeth Mary Sorenson

Windell Leander Spivey summa cum laude

Elizabeth Jane Stanley Tayler Laine Stanowski Thyrone Terence Staunton

Kaitlyn Rae Stellhorn magna cum laude

Molly Kay Stewart cum laude
TyRance Dre'Yon Stuckey
Michael Shawn Sullivan
Robert Brian Sullivan cum laude

Bryan Jamal Sumpter
Gregory Foster Sutherlin
Kayon Daniel Swanson
James Sherman Swearingen
Kayla Christine Sweet
Christian Dennis Swygert

Horacio Garcia Tan magna cum laude

Patrick Joseph Tello Donald Owen Tempe, Jr. Bradley Allen Terpstra

Frances Maria Thompson magna cum laude

Hannah Jean Thompson Harvey NMN Thompson, III Shariece Inez Thompson Kaci Jayde Torgerson *cum laude*

Marvin Lee Trice Casie Nicole True Monolito Montoya Tyson Kayla Mae Upchurch

Tracey Beth Vackar *cum laude* Craig David Van Etten

Joseph Daniel Vaughan

Pamela Velardi *cum laude* Michael Oscar Velazquez Kelly Ann Villamil

Courtney Renee' Vinyard magna cum laude Jason Matthew Vollmer magna cum laude*

Kenisha LaDora Walker Robert Drew Walker

Marc Edward Wallace cum laude

Kelsey K. Wanack Kristin Allison Warren Brittany Anne Watson Lakeiya Necole Weber

William Russell Wechsler cum laude James Barry Weisberg, Jr. magna cum laude

Timothy Foster Weldon Bradley Jay Welge

Richard Anson West, II cum laude

Lucas Duane Westnedge Jillian Leah Widger *cum laude* Eric OBryan Wiggins Allegra Brandy Williams Chiquita LaShawn Williams

Christine Williams Jason Elliot Williams Trisha Louise Williams Sonya L. Willis

Jack Raymond Wilson summa cum laude Laura Faith Wolf summa cum laude*

Lawrence N. Woods, Jr.
Talia Peña Woods *cum laude*Matthew Jessie Wright
Vernetta LaVerne Wright
Angela Sue Yager

Christopher Paul Yaseck cum laude

Danielle Renee Zapp

Daniel Gregory Zimmerman cum laude

Melinda A. Zoeckler cum laude

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Doctor of Philosophy

Kimberly Sae Artita

Engineering Science Dr. John W. Nicklow

Computer-Based Decision-Support Methods for Hydrological Ecosystems Services Management

Adam James Campen

Engineering Science Dr. Tomasz Wiltowski

Fly Ash Zeolite Catalyst Support for Fischer-Tropsch Synthesis

Sreenivas Gangadhar

Electrical and Computer Engineering

Dr. Spyros Tragoudas

Analytical Methods to Propagate and Diagnose Single Even Transients

Joseph Christian Hirschi

Engineering Science Dr. Yoginder P. Chugh

A Dynamic Programming Approach to Identifying Optimal Mining Sequences

for Continuous Miner Coal Production Systems

Wei-feng Huang

Electrical and Computer Engineering

Dr. Farzad Pourboghrat

Investigative Study of Control Design for a Class of Nonlinear Systems using

Modified State-Dependent Differential Riccati Equation

Veera Raghavendra Sai Mallik Kandala

Electrical and Computer Engineering

Dr. Haibo Wang

Energy Efficient Circuit Techniques for Successive Approximation Register ADC

Reza Baghaei Lakeh

Engineering Science

Dr. Majid Molki

Enhancement of Convective Heat Transfer in Internal Flows Using an

Electrically-Induced Corona Jet

Wiehua Zhou

Electrical and Computer Engineering

Dr. Ying Chen

Image Reconstruction and Imaging Configuration Optimization with a Novel Nanotechnology Enabled Breast Tomosynthesis Multi-Beam X-Ray System

Master of Engineering

Harshavardhan Kagullu Wesley Jacob Steh Nolen Lee Thomas

Professional Science Master's

Lillie Rifka Ghobrial DiMarcus Keith Wilson Mason Parish Milligan DiMarcus Keith Wilson

Max Willis Johnson \$ Talamossey DeWeave Njiti \$

Master of Science

Mohamed Ali Abuella Sivananda Reddy Golla Sravani Kirla
Lohit Chowdary Amilineni Silpa Gottipati Anusha Kolla
Akwasi Manu Assenso Antwi Sushma Gottumukkula Sandeep Komandla

Andrew Lee Bonny Seshikanth Guduri Naveen Kumar Reddy Komulwad

Dharma Raju Chada Avinash Reddy Gutta Varun Kondagunturi Sushanth Charabuddi Guissounou Ibrahim Mithun Kounsalya Yuvraj Chavan Pavan Kumar Kakarla Dinesh Kumar Kuppam Ananth Reddy Maddur Chaithanya Kumar Reddy Chintham Surya Teja Kalavagunta Abhilash Kumar Dadi Naveen Koushik Meduri Rajeswar Reddy Kallem Nathaniel Mitchell Sushma Dugulam Anusha Kalyanam Anwesh Elisetty Sravani Kanuri Kamal Pasha Mohammed Abdul Rahman Khan Keerthana Sanjeeva Reddy Mora Deepak Gandham

Vamshi Kumar Reddy Gathpa Mohammed Abdul Nayeem Khan Luciana Mottola Lugo

Madhukar Pradeep Mylar Joshua Daniel Nandeti Swathi Parvathala Prameela Paturi Jeffery Allen Pelka

Robin Kingsley Rajkumar

Swathi Rama

Raghavendra Rao Ramaraju Raja Shekar Babu Rayi Hossein Sarafraz Yazdi Adam Wayne Schlag Kosha Malay Shah Nishi SanJay Shah Arun Sigamani Joshua D. Snead Jagadish Surampally Shashi Kumar Surthy Nabeel Faiyaz Razvi Syed

Sushanth Thaduri George Sebastian Trifon Chung-Ying Tsai Sheikh Shahriar Uddin Ravi Ummaneni Farzam Vafa Srilekha Veluri Fan Yang Swathi Yendapally Fan Zhang

Bachelor of Science

Michael William Abbott Jeffrey Paul Adden

Sakeeb Ahsan Adam Jacob Alcozer ** Ryan Wayne Allsup

Abdulhadi Mohammad Almarri Gary Michael Anderson Rhonda Marie Armstrong

Tim Lyle Attig
Jerry Barnes cum laude
Carl Wesley Battoe
Kevin Darnell Bishop
David Eric Blunier
Jared Tyler Bradd
Jimmy Dean Brooks
Adam Burkitt

Valerie Ann Cantrell

William Brady Cardwell cum laude

Joshua Jacob Channell Stephen Michael Cholewa Aaron Patrick Coleman Jason Wayne Cook *cum laude*

Mickel D. Cordes **
William A. Cote cum laude
Frank William Cuthbert
Henry Lane Daugherty
Luke Francis Day

Alan L. Deterding cum laude

Kyle Bryan Dixon Zachary William Duck Jeffrey Allen Dykstra

Kristopher Michael Eddy magna cum laude

Iemen M. Elamin

Brett Alan Elbert *cum laude* Edward Dean Eller Jose Enriquez

Nathan Phillips Gillespie
Zachary J. Gleason
John Bennett Goodloe
Wilborne Emile Gottlieb, Jr.
David Joseph Gregg
Alfredo Martinez Guerrero

Troy Daniel Hall summa cum laude James Herman Hasty Andrew Michael Hayes Jaycen Robert Herndon Raja Marquis Hogan Quintin Maxwell Huckabee Leonard Matthew Kapovich, Jr.

Brittany Claire Lefton *cum laude* Eldy Nlandu Lembe Alec Daniel Lenzini

Christopher Michael Lindsay

Nathan Gregory Kaufmann

Daniel David Little
Brian Jay McCann
Phillip Michael Meador
Samuel Kenneth Megli
Kevin Matthew Melander
Travis Eugene Mitchell
Joseph Virgil Mumma

Brittany Dawn Michelle Murphy **

Roger Raymond Nuxoll Faith Ogbonnaya Ogburu

Pawel Oldak

Michael Allen Osborn Luke Jerry Palagiewicz Ivan A. Perez *cum laude* Christopher Robert Petit Aaron Keith Pryer Ismael Quinones cum laude

Donald Rakevicius Yaser Ammar Rashwan Gerrid Chase Rose Zachary Thomas Roush Robert Bartolome Santos Jason Michael Schauer

Matthew Raymond Sensenbach Guy A. Serman, Jr. cum laude Andrew Edward Shaffer cum laude

Scott R. Simmons Nathan L. Smith ** Michael Jeffrey Spencer Derrick Rex Starr Robert Daniel Steffen Jason Karl Stegman *cum laude*

Matthew R. Stribley

Manuel Alejandro Suarez Machado Jason David Swansson *cum laude* Nathan Michael Taylor *cum laude* Zachary David Tennessen Jeff Dean Tramutolo Damon Anthony Troope Matthew J. Trueblood Marcus Duane Turner Brian Anthony Verwijst Caleb John Waller *cum laude*

Carroll Wayne Watkins, II summa cum laude

Adam Patrick Welsh Thomas G. West Daniel Wojtunik Jaylen Johnsung Yoo Yijing Zhang *cum laude*

^{*} University Honors program

^{**} Multiple degree candidate

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

Doctor of Philosophy

Kazi Sabbir Ahmed

Economics

Dr. Sajal Lahiri

Investments in Product Quality with Heterogeneous Firms:

Theory and Evidence from Bangladesh

Aslihan Akkaya

Anthropology

Dr. Janet M. Fuller

Devotion and Friendship through Facebook: An Ethnographic Approach to Language, Community, and Identity Performances of Young Turkish-American Women

Nadia Amin

Sociology

Dr. Darren Sherkat

Religious Factors and Status Attainment Among U.S Immigrants

Seth Allen Berry

Psychology

Dr. Margaret S. Stockdale

Aversive Racism and Political Ideology: Context-Dependent Decisions and Personality Differences Between Conservatives and Liberals

Sonya Kyrsten Bettendorf

Psychology

Dr. Ann R. Fischer

Resistance to Cultural Sexual Objectification:

Measurement Development and Psychometric Evaluation

Prama Chakravarti

Psychology

Dr. Michelle Y. Kibby

Testing Inattention as a Predictor of Graphomotor and Cognitive Processing Speed in Unmedicated, Young Adults, When Depression and Working Memory are Controlled

Ryan A. Cheperka

Psychology

Dr. Kathleen Chwalisz

Strengths in Intersecting Identities: The Experience of Being Black and a Sexual and Gender Minority

Farhat J. Chowdhury

Environmental Resources and Policy

Dr. Ben Dziegielewski

The Choice of Water Supply Sources for U.S. Cities

Hunter H. Fine

Speech Communication

Dr. Jonathan M. Gray

Underneath the Streets, the Beach: Drifting toward/from

a Protopoststructuralist Performance of Everyday Spatial Subjectivity

Joseph William Geeseman

Psychology

Dr. Matthew Schlesinger

Auditory Cues and Response Modes Mediate

Peripheral Visual Mislocalization

Marnie Jane Glazier

Speech Communication

Dr. Anne Fletcher

Eco-Theatre and New Media: Devising Toward Transnational Balance

Ashley Green

English

Dr. Michael Molino

Trauma Inscribed on the Body in Pat Barker's Regeneration Trilogy

Kate Miller Hagadone

Psychology

Dr. Ann R. Fischer

Making the Political Personal: Investigating the Relationship

between Feminist Beliefs and Sexual Assertiveness

Michael David Hernandez, Jr.

Anthropology

Dr. David Sutton

The Development of an African American Museum:

Anthropology and Museum Practices at Work

Elizabeth A. Howarth

Psychology

Dr. Benjamin F. Rodriguez

The Pathways to Inflated Responsibility Belief Scale:

A Psychometric Analysis

Wanda Taree Hunter

Sociology

Dr. Kimberly Kempf-Leonard

Life after Prison: The Role of the Juvenile Prison Experience and the Impact on Reintegration for Black Males

Denise Johnson

Historical Studies

Dr. Kay J. Carr

Central Illinois GI Jane Remembered: Women, Work, and WWII

Fatma Nur Karaman

Economics

Dr. Sajal Lahiri

 $A\ Theoretical\ and\ Empirical\ Study\ of\ Product\ Quality\ in\ Turkey:$

The Roles of Competition, Credits and Trade Policies

Yi Liu

Economics

Dr Sajal Lahiri

Privatization Policy under Foreign Competition and Unemployment in China

Jennifer Lynn Lovell

Psychology

Dr. David Dilalla

Parents' Experiences with Sociocultural Messages: Qualitative

Theory Informing Prevention of Childhood Weight-Related Problems

Joshua Lee Mitchell

Political Science

Dr. Tobin Grant

Foundations for Policy Innovations: Exploring Local Policy Diffusion

Andrew Elmer Molnar, Jr.

Psychology

Dr. Michelle Y. Kibby

Relations between Factors of Intelligence and Multiple Components

of Executive Functioning in an Undergraduate Sample

Michael Thomas Most :

Environmental Resources and Policy

Dr. Steven Kraft

 $Privatizing\ Agricultural\ Genetics:\ An\ Analysis\ of\ the\ Process\ and\ Implications$

of Creating Property from a Once Res Nullius Public Good

Melanie Dawn Nichols

Psychology

Dr. David Gilbert

Self-Efficacy, Outcome Expectancy, and Fear of Failure

as Predictors of Physical Activity

Joseph Oduro-Frimpong

Anthropology

Dr. John C. McCall

Popular Media, Politics and Every Life in Contemporary Ghana

Bedford Eugene Frank Palmer II

Psychology

Dr. Kathleen Chwalisz

Integrating African-Centered Worldview and Acculturation as

Predictors of Positive Psychological Outcomes in African Americans

Jeremy N. Phillips

Political Science

Dr. Scott McClurg

Understanding State Savings: Three Essays on State Rainy Day Funds

William Peter Stodden

Political Science

Dr. Stephen Shulman

The Foreign Policy of Destabilization: The USA in Latin America, 1947-1989

Steven Cecil Sutherland

Psychology

Dr. Michael E. Young

Integrating a Freely Available Environmental Cue

and Costly Expert Advice to Make More Normative Decisions

Aleta Marie Top

Sociology

Dr. Darren Sherkat

Ideological Resource Sharing on the Internet and the Patterning of Networks in the White Supremacist/Separatist Movement

Master of Fine Arts

Leslie Elizabeth Adams

April Dill Joshua Andrew Goss

Gabriela Ponce

Master of Arts

Ali Ahmed M. Al Zayid James Cameron Hedstrom Kerry Rogers Talal Farhan N. Alruwaili Ricardo Higelin Ponce de Leon Estefania María Salgado Rashida Shani Barner Yurino Kawashima Richard F. Stapel Kai Hang Cheang Megan Louise Kloep Cody Thomas Stewart Lillian Marie Cole Jared Lee Klotz Kassandra Lynn Sutzer Emily Elizabeth Davis Melissa A. Litschi Nathaniel Lee Taylor Jessica Daniell Eslinger Ashley Marie Ludewig Ethan Jerald Traman Everette Shawn Ford Susannah Noel Munson Amanda Marie Wright John Robert Hanson Sarah Ruth Nash Lu Wu Jennifer Lynn Roche Teresa Christine Harmon Jing Zhu

Master of Music

Jiin Lee

Master of Public Administration

David Jeffery Gugerty Libby Marie Pritchard Kimberly J. Tate
Mark Cameron Modjeski Clayton Lee Stambaugh

Master of Science

Mohammed Saud A Alharbi Samuel Martin Fisher Adam Levis Shaffner
William Lee Barrett Abu Sadat Moniruzzaman Khan Laura Leigh Williams
Ravi Dhungel Margarethe Joy Mapes

Bachelor of Arts

Ara Masami Aiba cum laude Angela Dee Bolling ** magna cum laude Alyssa Krystine Cline Hassinah Saleh Alzahrani magna cum laude Christopher Maurice Booker Madeline Ceara Close Elias Warren Arnold Dustin Lee Borum Juana Cobos Brittany Suzanne Ashton Perry Marquise Boutte Taylor Edward Cofel Joana Balliu ** Nick E. Bradney TaCenda Clarissa Coleman Kristian Ray Bandy cum laude Sean W. Braxton Talea Danielle Collins

Kristian Ray Bandy *cum laude*Sean W. Braxton

Talea Danielle Collins

Arvell Terrell Barginear

Elizabeth Ann Bronke

Stephen Patrick Conkey

Samantha Marie Barnes

William Robert Bruner *cum laude*Alicia Moneé Coursey

Nicholaus Ashton Bates

John Andrew Burrow

Ashley Michelle Cramer

Michael C. Becker Brandon Daniel Burton Michelle Agnes Crawford *cum laude*Timothy Lauren Black Dustin Hopewell Buttry Darren Cortez Daniels

Timothy Lauren BlackDustin Hopewell ButtryDarren Cortez DanielsBrandon M. BlantonChad Steven CarwileSteven Dean DannerBamidele Oluwamuyiwa BodundeCory James ChristensenAlicia Elizabeth Davies

* University Honors program

** Multiple degree candidate

+ Indicates a posthumous degree

 cum laude
 3.500-3.749

 magna cum laude
 3.750-3.899

 summa cum laude
 3.900-4.000

Interdisciplinary Degree

Beyunka H. Davis-Hobbs Stephanie Marie DeGuido Brandon Mahammad Deloney Laclesha Chiné Dobbins Erica Keishawn Dominick Nathan Wayne Doyle Melissa Jeanine Duncan Katelyn Elizabeth Dunn Keith Benjamin Earley

Katelyn Elizabeth Dunn Keith Benjamin Earley Kevin Andrew Flinn Colton Tyler Foster Johnathan Vernon Gaines Lisa Shae Gibson

Scott J. Gimmy ** cum laude

Toby Wayne Glass

Michelle Aline Glover cum laude

Jane Adams Grote

Megan Emerenda Hall *cum laude* Shonquetta Marie Hannon Linscott R. Hanson Donald Wes Harbison

Chloé Beth Henson magna cum laude

Samantha Elise Herriges

Christopher Dennis Higgerson, II Nechola Lashawnda Hodge

Joon Ki Hong Richard E. Hornstrom Michael David Iozzo

Cassandra Jo Irmeger summa cum laude* Bianca Adriana Jaconetty cum laude

Ashley J. Jenkins Steven Michael Jennings Ashton Alexander Jobe Analyse Danielle Johnson

Craig Alan Johnson Samaria Luciella Jones Sarah Louise Jones

Christopher Thomas Jordan

Susan Ann Kaman Tena Ann Karas

Matthew William Keim cum laude

Dustin William Kelley Nicholas Carrol Keltner Jamison Philip Kidd Nicole Leigh Kimbro

Emma Nichole Kirby magna cum laude*

Joshua Michael Kirksey Kirsten Olivia Knight Morgan Elizabeth Kopczynski Kimberly Lauren Lacke *cum laude*

Chadwick Mark Lacy Brittney Michelle Lampkin Ebony Nicole Lawson Joshua K. Lee Janaya Nicole Leigh

David Leija Alyssa Elizabeth Loman *cum laude** Margaret Della Marie Losek Shondrea Sharlaé Lowery

Steven Arthur Lutherus *cum laude* Benjamin Joseph Mahalik

Tatiana Sheree Marshbanks Andrew Craig Martinson Miriam Guadaluna Mastacha

Miriam Guadalupe Mastache **
Robert Clifford Master

Christopher Allen McFadden Brandon Louis McKinnie Patrick Michael Miller Stephanie Grace Mills Obadiah David Mims Neil P. Mooney

Dana Marie Morton Stephanie Suzanne Mottinger

Jason William Myers
Desiree D. Nelson
Samuel Ryan Nelson
Jason Matthew O'Brien
Jorie Monique Odem
Edward Olagbegi
Elisa Alejandra Orozco
Liam John Orr

Lauren Elizabeth Owen Brittany Venieta Page ** Nicholas Brandon Parfitt JiHye Park magna *cum laude*

Jeremy C. Polley
Nichelle Price
Robert Michael Price
Latrice Lenee Quarles
Ashley Simone Reed
Jenna Christine Riccolo **
Chase Elliott Riddle
JoBeth Ann Rider
April Marie Robinson

Eva Rubel **

Joshua Lee Rumsey

Emily Rose Ryterski *cum laude*Derek Edward Schnoeker
Miles William Scritchlow
Sydney Lynn Shelton
Ryne Edward Siazon
Logan James Siefert
Abby Laine Smith
Andrew Gilbert Smith
Novanna Maree Smith
Claire Elizabeth Speers
Tiara L. Spencer

Anthony Michael Squillo Lance Chester Stemen Justin De'monte Stewart Allison Nicole Stout

Hannah Rose Streicher cum laude Taylor Laney Sweetin summa cum laude

Jennifer Ann Sweitzer Maria Katherine Tally Yasmin Grace Taylor Amber B. Thomas

Andrew David Thomson magna cum laude

Denise Tobias

Tamera Lyn Todoroff Mazur Anabell Torres cum laude James Raphael Travis Matthew M. Tripp Jessica Ann Trudel Logan Scott Tunget David Blaine Uhls Alyssa Jo Van Natta Erik Villagomez Jacob Paul Vozel

Donald Mark Wallace, Jr. cum laude

Carly Ann Williams Bryan Douglas Wise Lindsey Elizabeth Witzel

Jason Neil Wold Austin James Wollerman

Kirsten L Woolley Timothy James Wyne Jessie Aloyse Yorko *cum laude* Bianca Alexandra Younan Cassidy Jeanette Younker**

Juan Carlos Zapata Bona Zhang

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Michael Joseph Berry

Angela Dee Bolling ** magna cum laude

David Anthony Bridgewater Timothy Ryan Chezem Joshua Tyler Crackel Michael Victor Faletti

Hayley Jo Adams

Yan Li cum laude Rachael Nicole McIndoo summa cum laude*

Nathan J. Morrow + Sierra Marie Nichols

Carman Shantal Gray

Alexandra Blythe Hines

Lacey J. King cum laude

Kevin Lee Gray

Lucas Aaron Richter Kimberly Connelly Rodgers Thomas J. Sprengelmeyer

Connor J. Sullivan Randon Coy Swearingian Katherine Suzanne Turek

Jill Anna Weckbach cum laude Andrea Lynn York cum laude

Bachelor of Music

Hilary Michele Gale cum laude

Erica Leeann Asselmeier

Monica C. Bertrand magna cum laude

Maria Gabriela Dulle

Jessica Ann Nellessen Kevin Dale Ohlau

Stephanie Ann Short summa cum laude

Amber Nicole South magna cum laude

Bachelor of Science

Anna Victoria Antonini ** magna cum laude

Elias Warren Arnold **

Shivani Bahl

Tyneia Amanda Bailey Stacie Nicole Baker Jamie Fay Birchfield Amber Zee Blakeslee

Dontanivia Raykeshia Boykin

Byron C. Bradley James Jesse Hin Brokaw Danielle Kathryn Bronson Dannielle Deniece Brooks Janae Charysse Brothers Peter King Cachey

Rachel Louise Carmickle magna cum laude

Donald Chamberlain Mary Lu Cole Rita Jo Cook cum laude* Brittany Clareese Crowder

Jonquil D. Curry ** Ti'Kyla Courtney Davis Marlene Mary Fisher Jonathan A. Fortier

Amanda Presail Gaddy cum laude

Kyle L. Gant

Skyler Wade Graskewicz Amy Lynn Graves Abbey Erin Greenberg

Anne Marie Greenfield

Diane Elise Grek Nathan D. Groh Cristian David Hidrobo Nicholas Dalton Hirsch Christopher Laron Houston Cyleste Bianca Jackson Arielle Jamison cum laude De'Jauve Deangelo Polis Jones

Corey M. Kemp Ashley Anne Koss Jonathan Quinn Larson Alan R. Lewis

Gary Joseph Linton

Taylor James Lobrillo Adam Ryan Longueville Jessica Whitney Marriott Cassandra Marie Massong Michael Gerard McLaughlin Zachary Aaron Mills

Brianna Lynn Morgan Lucas Allen Mossell Austin Magill Panger Jalyn Denise Porter Jeffrey Ryan Propst Erin Ann Quiggle

Maranda Rose Quillen magna cum laude

Judy Ann Ray

Chelsea Rebecca Reardon cum laude

Ryan James Reed Kendra Kay Romani David Michael Saltz Anna Christa Sanders Darnell Anthony Sawyer Lyle Edward Seaman Shantel Sheppard Talia Morshey St. Clair Jamie Marie Strothmann John George Svast, III Rachel Justine Thompson Taeven Peter Thompson Christopher Ryan Trone Carmen Michelle Van Pelt

Daniel John Vize Jamiil Akeem Walker Todd Eugene Wallen Keith Eric Watt Ryan Paul Wendel Yakima P. Whitehead Andrea Renae Wichtendahl Shannon Victoria Williams Michael Yarborough

Cassidy Jeanette Younker ** Hannah Renee Zeller

University Honors program

Multiple degree candidate

Indicates a posthumous degree

cum laude magna cum laude summa cum laude

3.500-3.749 3.750 - 3.8993.900-4.000

Interdisciplinary Degree

COLLEGE OF MASS COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA ARTS

Doctor of Philosophy

Kiran Kumar Krishna Bharthapudi

Mass Communication and Media Arts

Dr. Lisa Brooten

Save 'Us' and Let 'Them' Die: Critical Disclosure Analysis of How New York Times Sold U.S Policies towards Rwandan Genocide and Kosovo Crisis

Tanya Lee Lovejoy

Mass Communication and Media Arts

Dr. William Babcock

"Was Anyone Out There Watching Last Night?" The Creation and Early History of New England Sports Network, 1980-1989

Adam M. Davis

Mass Communication and Media Arts

Dr. Susan Felleman

Image Bodies Avatar Ontologies: Rendering the Virtual in Digital Culture

Master of Arts

Hao Cao Kelly Lynn Choyke Elizabeth Michele Spezia

Master of Science

Lucas Ryan McCallister Chastity Pavielle Spencer Sheng Zhang

Bachelor of Arts

Eric Thomas Belletynee Michael W. Laing Cory Thomas Reidenouer Joel D. Cargerman cum laude Audrey Lauren Lamb Christopher Benjamin Roulhac

Carson Paige Cates Andrew Michael-Hutton Laudone Shawnell Sawyer

Brenna Shea Coyle magna cum laude Kenneth Scott Lobacz Shawntell Yvonne Sawyer Jonquil D. Curry ** Stanton Niko Long Gianco F. Sheridan

David Matthew Dawson Summer Dawn Luthy Susan Leigh Shircliff magna cum laude

Adam Wayne Fager Katherine Ann McCall Brendan Logan Smith Jordan Christine Figura Charnise Le'Shay Mitchell Tony Ray Smith

Giovanni Joesef Hunt Gabrielle Nicolle Moloney Matthew John Vanderbilt Megan Elizabeth Imrie Brian P. Naughton Caitlin Lorraine Walls cum laude Alex Jason Kirt Kyle Stephen Owen Samuel Joseph Weber cum laude

Richard Anthony Wijs Jon David Knobelock Dennis Allen Pickett Daniel Arthur Kupferer Margaret Cyniece Plunkett Carrie Lea Wolf cum laude

Bachelor of Science

Priscilla Anne Specht Caitlin Anne Bogan Brian Timothy Harland Ashleigh Chantrice Brown Kathleen Suzanne Hector Terrell Shamar Taylor Michael McCarthy Casey Joseph Richard Honn Samantha Galynn Vaughan Landon A. Wallace

Benjamin Thomas Conrady Justin DiAndre Jones Karita JoVonne Cunningham Torry Mason Whitney A. Way David E. Daniels Abigail M. Mbuvi Jessica Elaine Wettig Calvin Nico Dixon Matthew G. McGuire Jeffrey Eugene Wilkinson

Lauren Paige Duncan cum laude Sean Brandon Meredith Sharon Lee Wittke Matthew Michael Gill Brooke Jenea Pippins magna cum laude James Ivory Wood Akeem Tarik Glaspie Molly McHale Roberts Angela Rose Zima

Jennifer Diane Gonzalez Brandon Michael Rosenbloom

Alex Steven Rostowsky

* University Honors program

Kiara A Goodman

cum laude 3.500-3.749 ** Multiple degree candidate magna cum laude 3.750-3.899 + Indicates a posthumous degree summa cum laude 3.900-4.000

Interdisciplinary Degree

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

Doctor of Philosophy

Hardik Surendra Amin

Chemistry

Dr. Kara E. Huff Hartz

Speciation Studies for Biogenic Volatile Organic Compounds and Secondary Organic Aerosol Generated by Ozonolysis of Volatile Organic Compound Mixtures

Leah Katherine Berkman

Zoology

Dr. Clayton K. Nielsen

Landscape Genetics of Northern Bobwhite and Swamp Rabbits in Illinois

Andrew Stephen Burns

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry Dr. Kelly S. Bender Identification and Characterization of Novel Small RNAs in Desulfovibrio Vulgaris Hildenborough

George A. Hudson

Chemistry

Dr. Lichang Wang

Development of New Computational Approaches to Predict the UV-V Behavior of Charge Transfer Organic Dyes and Application to Novel Silole Containing Dyes

Archi Joardar

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry

Dr. Ramesh Gupta

Guide RNA-Dependent and Independent tRNA Modifications in Archaea

Jun Ma

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry Dr. Deliang Cao AKR1B10 is a Novel Breast Cancer Prognostic Marker and Protumorigenic Metabolism Modulator

Marylou Machingura

Plant Biology

Dr. Stephen D. Ebbs

Activity of the Beta Cyanoalanine Synthase Pathway is Associated with the Response to Abiotic Stress by Arabidopsis Thaliana

Shivani Malik

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry Dr. Sukesh R. Bhaumik

Regulatory Mechanisms of Transcription and Associated DNA Repair

Saara Mansouri

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry

Dr. Ahmad M. Fakhoury

Identification and Characterization of Pathogenicity Genes in Fusarium Virguliforme, the Casual Agenet of Sudden Death Syndrome (SDS)

Lola Olubamidele Olufemi

Dr. Blaine Bartholomew

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry An Examination of the Domain Architecture of the IOC2 and IOC3 Subunits of the ISW1 Complexes in Saccharomyces Cerevisiae

Elham Sahebkar Khorasani

Computer Science

Dr. Shahram Rahimi

Formalization and Implementation of Generalized Constrain Language for Realization of Computing with Words

Narsimha Sattenapally

Chemistry

Dr. Colleen Scott

Synthesis and Development of Silicon Analog of Fluorescein Flurophores and Esterfication Catalysts

Pryasri Shotton

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry

Dr. Sukesh R. Bhaumik

A Study of the Interplay between Saccharomyces Cerevisiae

Transcription and DNA Repair

Ali Youssef Srour

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry

Dr. David Lightfoot

Improving Soybean Resistance to Cyst Nematodes ad Fusaria: Near Isoline and Transgenic Analyses of the RGH1/RFS2 Locus and Identification of Proteins that Bind to Receptor Kinases

Sarah Margaret Stahl

Chemistry

Dr. Bakul Dave

An Investigation of Electrostatic Interactions between

Organically Functionalized Silica Particles, Surfaces, and Metalions

Elisabeth Teudjeu Kemajou

Mathematics

Dr. Salah-Eldin Mohammed

A Stochastic Delay Model for Pricing Corporate Liabilities

Reyhan Marcuse Westbrook

Molecular Biology, Microbiology, and Biochemistry Dr. Morris Cooper

The Effects of Altered Growth Hormone Signaling on Murine Metabolism

Maria Clemencia Zambrano Mendoza

Plant Biology

Dr. Stephen Ebbs

Characterization of Two Metal Transporters HMA3 and NRAMP1 in Two Ecotypes of the ZN/CD Hyperaccumulator Thlaspi Caerulescens Compared with Arabidopsis Thaliana

Master of Arts

Elif Uz

Master of Science

Matthew John AbbottDivya DoddaMark Joseph MurskyjAhmed Ayad Hamza Al-SalmanJason James FairfieldSandeep Reddy NaraniAbdullah Abdulaziz A. AlShoshanVinusha GorantlaZahidur RahmanAbdulkarem S H S AlhuraijiJeremy Alan GrahamSara Marlene RessingNaresh Krishna AlisarySteven HaarJanani Santhanam

Saad Dhayfallah AlqithamiPrakhyat KarriSiva Satish Kumar ThotakuraHamdan Alruqi B. AlsulaimaniSaira Masood KhanBhanu Chowdary TummalaAhmed Awwadh H. AlthomaliJohn Michael LarsonJodi Marie VandermydeJohn Robert BeckAlexandra LolisSai Teja Sri Vangaveeti

Amrita Biswas Prasanth Mandalapu Divya Vasa

Curtis Charles Crouse Devin Holt Mannix Joseph Edison Weaver

Jill Christine DevineRammohan MittapalliQi XiongDheeraj Reddy DoddaJitesh Prasad MoturiLingyun Xu

Bachelor of Arts

Oscar Casey Beich Kristin Lynn Lewis Randall Craig Wolff, II
Dominic Gregory Cotton Reginald Whiten Robert M. Zygowicz

Bachelor of Science

Connor Weston Arant Justin Aaron Gesell Angela D. Rapp Jeffrey Louis Bare Alexandra KS Hentz Cara Quinn Resch Derek Allen Belknap magna cum laude Ionathan William Hooker Lindsay Anne Shupert Anna Elizabeth Smith Malcolm Jamal Boyce Aaron Carl Kotewa Kyle Steven Brookman Ruilong Li Tracie Noelle Smith Zachary John Buchanan magna cum laude Gerra Brianne Lyons Micki Joseph Speckman

Kathryn Ann Carr Sarah Michael Maggert summa cum laude Jonathan David Spotanski cum laude

Matthew Martin Clampitt Emily Louise McMahon Jessica Nicole Stevens

Marcy Kathryn Dallas cum laude Colin James Murphy Terry Eugene Sullivan cum laude

Crystal Diaz Zack D. Noffke Nicole Jolie Szczepanik

Thomas Charles Egdorf Amber Christine Owens Kyle Thomas Turok magna cum laude

Jacob Pierce EvansMartin John PalkovicChijioke UzoaruKestrel Chloe Hurley FeltonJeffrey Lee PieperJamie Elizabeth WaddellNatalie Denise FinleyBlake Edward PinnonDaniel James WestromScott T. FrankeJoshua Joseph PocklingtonSchyler Paul Yacono

Lucas Daniel Gabel Steven Reynolds Pratt Wei Zhang

* University Honors program

** Multiple degree candidate

+ Indicates a posthumous degree

cum laude 3.500–3.749 magna cum laude 3.750–3.899 summa cum laude 3.900–4.000 Interdisciplinary Degree

SCHOOL OF LAW

Master of Laws

Howard James Oestry

Juris Doctor

Mallori Elizabeth Allen
Ma'at Arowora
Deborah Kelleen Besserman
Kaylee Irene Boehm
Joseph Alan Cervantez
Jason Michael Cox

Jody Richard Faulks Adam Edward Gohn Ryan David Hatfield Andrew Hahnghee Hong Christine Anne Ladwig Walter Corey Ozark Andrew Douglas Purcell Brittany Lynne Skinner Mark James Welker

Master of Legal Studies

Justin Patrick Dewey Abdelrahman El Badrawy Thomas Scott McCorkle Mary Elizabeth Roe

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Doctor of Philosophy

Benjamin David Richardson
Pharmacology
Dr. Donald Caspary
Unique Response Properties and GABAa Receptor Function in Medial
Geniculate Body Neurons of Young and Aged Fischer Brown Norway Rats

Master of Science

Matthew Grauden Davis Corrie Lynn Farris

Sreeparna Majumdar

Congratulations from Your SIU Alumni Association!

The SIU Alumni Association is dedicated to keeping you connected to your alma mater. Founded in 1896, the Association now serves more than 235,000 living alumni worldwide. Our mission to "reveal to the world the excellence of Southern Illinois University" is enhanced when you share in that objective as a graduate.

Grad To-Do List...

- 1. Make sure your address is up to date with SIU. We want to keep you informed of the latest alumni events and news. Update at www.siualumni.com/update.
- Support Saluki students following in your footsteps by joining the SIU Alumni Association. Plus receive great advantages. Check it out at www.siualumni.com/join.
- Discover SIU Alumni Association Chapters and Clubs so that you'll know Salukis wherever you go! Visit www.siualumni.com/chapters for more information.
- 4. Alumni members have access to SIU Career Services after graduation, the alumni Online Community, discounts on job prep services and much more. Be sure to visit www.siualumni.com/recentgrads.

ONCE A SALUKI, ALWAYS A SALUKI.

